Ditri, Pat

From: Vieira, Manny

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2013 11:28 AM
To: Ditri, Pat

Ce: Damato, Jim; Martin, Dr. Patrick
Subject: FW: Rutgers game transportation

Pat,

Please include below as a resolution at the “special BOE meeting” next week. Happy Thanksgiving. MEV

Manuel E. Vieira

School Business Administrator
Tele: 908-851-6419

Fax: 908-964-1462

mvieira@twpunionschools.org

From: Vieira, Manny

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 11:21 AM

To: ‘rmanzella@uniontownship.com’

Cc: Calderone, Gail; Damato, Jim; Mancchic, Fernanda; Ditri, Pat; Lombardi, Arlene; Ionta, Linda
Subject: Rutgers game transportation

Mr. Ron Manzella,
Regarding the rental of Union Board of Education 54 student passenger school buses (40 Adult passengers comfortably).
When: Sunday 12_/08/13, 8:00am-2:00pm {six hours).

Where: Passenger pick up 2350 North Third Street, Union, NJ 07083 {front of Union High School).
Destination: High Point Solutions Stadium, 1 Scarlet Knight Way, Piscataway NJ 08854.

Cost: $55.00/hour * 6 hours = $330.00 per bus. There is a 2 hour cancellation fee per bus ($110.00).

Union BOE contact person: Gail Calderone, Supervisor of Transportation, 908-851-6447 {business}, 908-447-7322 {cell),
gscaiderone@iwpunionschools.org.

How many buses are requested? Please respond to Gail Calderone on or before Monday 12/02/13.

Sincerely,
Manny

Manuel E. Vieira

School Business Administrator
Tele: 908-851-6419

Fax: 908-964-1462
mvieira@twpunionschools.org




